TEXAS GULF PRODUCING COMPANY

QlL AND GAS BUILDING . POST OFFICE BOX 2199

HousTON, TEXAS

PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY TO:

WEST TEXAS-NEW MEXICO DIVISION MNovember 29 s 19).;,8
P.D0.BOX1764, MIDLAND, TEXAS

ilew Kexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Lea County, Vacuum Field,
Qur State "C" Lease, State
Lease E-1448

Dear Sirs:

There is enclosed herewith original and four copies
of your Form #C-103 reporting the commencement of
drilling operations on our #4 well on the captioned
1easeo

Please return all extra approved copies to this office,.
Wit carbon copy of this letter, we are forwarding

to the State Land Office at Santas Fe an executed

copy of this form.

Yours very truly,

M

H, W. Hull S

HilH:es
Encl.
cc: State Land Office, Santa Fe, Hew lexico



